
jt'a

Regular City Council Meeting
In the City HalI, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Monday, Iaruary 12,2026, at 6:fi) P.M.

AGEI\DA
OPEN MEETING - Call to order
ROLL CALL OF TEE COI]NCIL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
SETTHEAGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA - Claims, Minutes, Financial Reports, Court Report, & Water Shutoff List/Arrangements

COMMLINTIY DECAY AND VIOLATIONS LIST REPORT - Attached

ENGINEER'S REFORT - Attached
STANDING COMMITTEE R-EPORTS - Attached
I]TIFORMATION:

ACTIONITEMS:
UNFIMSIIED BUSINESS
NE'WBUSINESS

l. Elect President and Yice President of Council
2. Signatures for Bank - Resolution
3. Set Committee Assignments
4. Water Leak Credit - 525 Biglom Dr. $65 . 70

5. Highlead Block Party - Cody Mosher
6. Speed Limit Signs - Rob Clark
7. Review Ordinance 271 - Mike Terry
8. Letter of Interest Ward 3 - Deadline January 20h and Special Council Meeting January 26d

9. Set Arbor Day Date and Proclamation
10. Growth Policy (Comprehensive Plan) Update
I l. Approve Drawing From SRF-26606

12. Wastewater Project Phases 3 & 4 Pay Application for Reimbunement

13. Water Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application for Reimbdrsement

IJNSCIIEDULED PUBLIC COMMENT - The public may speak for up to 3 minutes about items not on the agenda

MAYOR'S REPORT - Mayor Gussie O'Connor's updates.

ADJOURN

Join Zoom Me eting
https://us06web.z oom.us/ j/83826416093?pwd=d9Kilj9MFq0Oojr964X2KTVHawlLlL.l

Passcode: 958028

Ft

CITY OF THOMPSON FAILS

I
)'

,l



CITY OF THOMPSON FAILS
CITY COI,JNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Monday , December 8, 2025

The Ciry Council meeting was held at the City Hall
108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Council Members Present: Raoul fulbeiro, City Council President; Hayley Allen-Blakney,
City Council Vice President; Katherine Maudrone, Earlene Powell, Shawni Vaught, and
Larry Lack.

The City Council meeting was recorded via audio and is available for review on the city
website.

Citv Offrcials Present
Rusti Leivestad, Mayor
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer

Others signed in: The sign-in sheet is attached.

Rusti Leivestad opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.
Kelliann Barton noted who was present.

The Council passed a motion 6-0 to set the Agenda. (Maudrone, Vaught)
The Council passed a motion 5-0 to approve the Consent Agenda. (Allen-Blakney, Lack)

ACTIONTAKNN
t. The new mayor-elect, Gussie O'Connor, was swom in by council president Raoul

fubeiro, effective January 1,2026.
z. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the water leak credit for 6l I Grizzly Dr. There

was no public comment. (Ribeiro, Vaught)
:. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the water leak credit for 202 Cedar. There was no

public comment. (Ribeiro, Powell)
+. The Council motioned 6-0 to reschedule all committee meetings to 2026. There was no

public comment. (Ribeiro, Powell)

S. The Council motioned 6-0 to adopt the Comprehensive Plan 2025. There was public

comment. @owell, Ribeiro)

llPage

Standing Committee Reports: none



o. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the Setpoint Contract. There was public
comment. (Ribeiro, Powell)

7. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the Wastewater Project Phase 3 & 4 Change
Order #1. There was no public comment. (A1len-Blalney, Lack)

8. The Council motioned 6-0 to approve the Wastewater Project Phases 3 &4Pay
Application for reimbursement. There was no public cornment. (Ribeiro, Vaught)

g. The Council motioned 6{ to approve the Water Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application
for reimbursement. There was public comment. @owell, Maudrone)

Unscheduled Public Comment: None.
MAYOR'S REPORT_

o Attended a Team meeting of funding agencies to collaborate on the CDBG grant
being extended to residents that qualify in Phases 1 & 2 for SIDs.

. Attended Weekly construction meetings for W,/W Phases 3&4

. I attended Pre-Consrucdon meeting for Water Project. This had been on hold
because Federal funds could notbe committed while Rural Development was closed

during government shutdown.
o Attended Main Street meeting
. Worked with some residents about property line and gate issues

o Spoke with a man that attended the Growth Policy committee meeting and had
written a letter clarifuing thoughts on the discussion. A copy of his letter is in
correspondence. Told him I appreciated him attending the meeting and being
involved.

o Conversations with GWE about grinder pumps and if they functioned durhg power
outages. They do not operate without power but the capacity is 24 hours. A manual
is included for any residence/location that has grinder pump.

o The public hearing was held for the Growth Policy. 6 people were in attendance,
and Kevin from GWE was on Zoom.

o Hayley Allen-Blakney has submitted her resigrration effective December 31", and her
council seat in Ward tfuee will be advertised in January for applicants. This will be

to fill out the last two years of her term.
o The representative that was coming to ake applications for CDBG Grants postponed

her visit due to bad weather. The visit will be rescheduled after the holidays. My
Mayor's Corner in the Ledger for this month has some information about this grant.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Rusti Leivestad, Mayor

ATTEST:
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer

2lP age



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Regular City Council Meeting
In the City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Monday, December 8, 2025, at 6:fi) P.M.

AGENDA
OPEN MEETING - Call to order
ROLL CALL OF TIIE COUNCIL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
SETTIIEAGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA - Claims, Minutes, Financial Repors, Coun Report, & Water Shut{ff List/Arrangemens
COMMLTNITY DECAY AND VIoLATIONS LIST REPORT - Attached

ENGINEER'S REPORT - Attached
STANDING COMMITTEE REBORTS - Attached
IITIFORMATION:

ACTION ITEMS:
UNFIMSHED BUSINESS

NEWBUSINESS
L Oath of Office - Gussie O'Connor
2. Warer Leak Credit: 61 I Gizzly Dr
3. Water Leak Credit:.202 Cedar
4. Reschedule Committee Meetrngs

i, A0oPtionof CgmPlchenoiYePlon

6. Setpoint Contract
7. Waste\,vater Project Phases 3 & 4 - Change Order #l
8. Wastewater Project Phases 3 & 4 Pay Application for Reimbursement
9. Water Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application for Reimbursement

UNSCHEDIJLED PUBLIC COMMENT - The public may speak for up to 3 minutes about items not on the agenda

MAYOR'S REPORT - Mayor Rusti Leivestad's updates.

ADJOURN

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zcnm.us/j/89826529201?pwd=oGqe3qEKI<FEYKY3BpABxbqAa2PkmPk.l

Meeting ID: 898 26529201
Passcode: 876242

MDnR
a

I2-br- I
?::



Regular City Council Meeting
City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Monilay, December 8, 2025, at 6:fi) P.M.

Slgn-in Sheet

CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

STREET ADDRESS

WOULDYOULIKETO
ADDRESS THE COUNCIL

DURING THE PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD, AND
IF YES, WHAT AGENDA

ITEM NUMBER?

Please Print - thank ouCS

Lluz N
I T)ruJ'

t5 €cour-
(^ L\(51\\z\4ci^ L0

/CY14Zrr/z/

{ri \(
a,( a(<( ,L*<

\ k[,vt

<. 6

o

I
a

NAME

Please Print

ln

lfrnt
OC"**o'-1l^<ar9

4 A nom.,\ \T

lu*ttv



VIOLATION LIST FOR COUNCIL
12i30t2025

Ledger of Ordinance in Violation/Complaints

A: Setback
B: Parking or Encroachment on city streot right of way
C: Living in a Camper Trailel
D: Placememt Permit
E: Dog Tags
F: Chicken, Ducks, Quail, RabbitB RoGterB
G: Hou3e Number
H: Community Decay
l: Open Bum with out permit
Misc: Dog Complaint, Speed, Dust, Patrols, Foreign Plat6, Water/Sewer, Cats

Completed By Lisa Gregory Police Admin Asst

tzlqobs

DEC 2025
Violations Reported:

Number of Ce ified LetteB
Sent: 1

Number of Citations lssued: 0

Arrangoments Made
for Compliance: 0

Number of Offi cer/Police
Admin/ Office Contact:

10

Verbal waming given;

Type of Violation:

2

F

B

G

1

H

1 D E:

Misc: 1

h



City of Thompson Fatls Project Updates: lanuary2o?.6

Great West Finatized the Operation and Maintenance Manua[ + Project As-builts for and

they have been digitatly produced and sent to agencies. The City witt receive both digitat
and hard copies for their records.

Ctose-out of Ph 1 & 2 Sewer Pro.iect has been comp[eted.

Wasteweter System lmprovements Ph 3 & 4:

. Wastewater Phase 3 & 4 Bid, pubtic bid opening hetd on Juty 31 , 2025 in Thompso n Falts

o Contract Awarded to S&L (betow projected budget) & Notice to Proceed (NTP) was

executed on 9.22.25 and construction has begun for S&L

o GWE has coordinated with City's integrator for SCADA work needed for the three new lift
stations to tie into the existing WW system

o City's integrator has submitted contract to perform SCADA work, which witt be paid

for from proiect funds but contracted directty with the City and Set Points.

o Clty's integrator is working on SCADA & coordination during design/specif ications

have been compteted. SCADA panels wi[[ be completed with Set Points (integrator)

and directtywith the City but coordinating schedutes with S&Lfor instatt.

. GWE, the City attorney and the City have worked with BNSF to negotiate the raitroad

easement fee

o The City received the executed BNSF permit (fee futty paid) on 10.1.25

. Construction catendar days are approximatety 480 days; therefore, Contractor has two

construction seasons to comptete the work & a winter shutdown is included. This includes

the remaining areas in the City limits that are not currentty on the public cottection system.

o ARPA tunds associated with the sewer project were expended by 12.31 .25 (gant
deadtine)

. Contract is making good progress, work is expected to be completed completely connect

the Rim Rock area the first week of January.

o S&L witt be shut down for the hotidays on 12.18.25, construction witl resumed 1 .5.26 as

weather attowing work to continue and S&L witt continue to take advantage of unseasonabty

warm weather. A winter shut down witl be executed when/if snow setttes in.

Water System replacement - Project open Bids on 9.30.25

o Bids were opened on 9.30.25
. Bids came in excettent and below the engineer's estimate (& project budget).

A total of I contractors bid the pro.iect.
. There were a totat of 4 bid schedules - they should atl be able to be

awarded.
. The Apparent Low Bidder is Thompson Contracting lnc (ICl) with a totat bid

of $4,267,989.
. Notice to Award issued to TCl.



o RD backfrom Gov. shutdown and project contracting is

moving forward, RD issued concurrence to award the

Proiect.
The City has received approvaI for the ARPA grant extension request untiI June 2026.

o This a[[ows more time for TCI to start.
. Pre-construction meetingwas hetd prior to Thanksgiving. Contractor is

tooking to begin Tank Coatingwork in January if weather permits. Water

Main reptacement woutd then commence in Feb./March (weather

dependent).
o FOrest Service easement agreement has been received from Forest SerViCe for new

tank at Jefferson Site.

New Wett design and ptans are not inctuded under this pro.iect

o New we[[ design and ptans received DEQ for approval at the end of December

o Wett project witl be bid out as a separate construction contract -Aiming to bid by

MidJanuary now that DEQ approval was issued.

' DEQ approval moved sLowerthan anticipated but should be able to move

forward with construction now.

o Additionatty existing wett monitoring equipment was instatted by PhiI Lewis and

GWEhydrogeotogisttomonitorwettproduction/static[eve[andwe[[inftuenceon
one-another to assist in the targeted production and capacity of the new 3'd wett at

the site.
. GWE witt continue to monitorand reviewthis information to info rm

construction of the new wett.

Church Street Emellgency Watertine Replacement Gonstruction:

o Construction has been compteted, work is currentty in warranty period'

Stormwater PER work has continued, reviewing existing area information and records

o GWE witt be requesting information and hotding work sessions with the city's pubtic

work staff to inform the report prior to councit meetings to review findings'

oGeneratlypushedbacktimetineStighttywithcurrentprojects[atingtobidthis
summer.completionwittbeapproximatetyoverthenext3months,wittworkwith
City staff to finatize detaited schedule and pin down any target dates'

. GWE has resumed work in January to work towards a draft PER for a Pubtlc

Hearing in the next few months.

oExtensionforPERgrantwasgrantedviaemailonl2.S.25toextendgrantthrough
12.31 .26

GreatWest and City have worked on current Community Surveywith the ptanning board.

o Great West has compteted the Growth Poticy update and is working on ctosing out

the Policy and Grant.



Great West has updated the As Wastewater
and Water pro.iect progress this site will continue to be updated. The Website wilt be
updated in )anuary 2026.

o Please look to this site for a high-tevel construction schedule/outtook.

I
o The City received SLIPA/H8355 funds for paving. SLIPA program required City to contract by

the end of the yea( 112.31.24]. & expend funds by 12.31.25

o Paving was compteted in May/June by TCI
. Chip seating has been compteted.

o The City & GWE have approved the finat pay app and close out
documents during the November's counciI meeting.



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

lu isit Phone #

requ t the followin I item be placed on the agenda for
20 'LU , City Council Meeting:

I C

the

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action:

All agenda requests must be submitted by Eeg on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I &vstie Phone #

requ st the following item be placed on the agenda for
the 20'.l u , City Council Meeting:{

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Time:

Action:

^J. 
$ .{

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

Information:



-
REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA

THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I fiUssfT Phone #

requ the followin I item be placed on the agenda for
th o r?b, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action u*f tilu>

All agenda requests must be submitted by Ngg on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Phone #

req
the

the fol ng item be placed on the agenda for
oztq, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:
(r

Action: N 6'-?t)
h

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

IJ\(1 (,

(n



Page 1

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEiI Report lD: 1'137

CUSTOTIER WATER READINGS

CITY OF THOITIPSON FALLS

13:31:36 - 0'U05n026

Customer Name:
Account:
Route - Meter:
Service Address:
i/ltr ld - Type - Size:

Meter Serial #:

AP-Year

COLBY, JOI{ATHOil & ALEIGHA
3M22$00
08-04225
525 BIGHORT{ DRIVE

12197773 B

(Readings in Actual Units)

Reading Reading Date

From 12-2024b'l-2026

0.750"

Monthly Usage YTD Usage Reading Type

01-2026

12-2025

11-2025

10-2025

09-2025

08-2025

07 -2025

06-2025

05-2025

04-2025

03-2025

02-2025

01-2025

12-2024

802300

797600

789500

741800

712500

683400

654700

635100

620600

6'10000

601800

596000

589500

584500

01n2n026

12Mn025

f n3n025

10M n025

09t02n025

08tun025

07101n025

06n2n02s

05n1n025

04n1n025

$n3n025

0a$n025
01102t2025

12n2n024

4700

8100

4nN
29300

29100

28700

'19600

14500

10600

8200

5800

6500

5000

4800

47OO HANDHELD

213100 HANDHELD

2O5OOO HANDHELD

157300 HANDHELD

128OOO HANDHELD

98900 HANDHELD

7O2OO HANDHELD

50600 HANDHELD

36100 HANDHELD

25500 HANDHELD
,17300 

HANDHELD

11500 HANDHELD

5OOO HANDHELD

57900 HANDHELD



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

,^. Phone # q(-7703r e

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the y,-r-1 20 76 , City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

LL^) lo.L (^ l- lInformation:

+- Ccc (h.,- {,^ 77+h ZDZI-I lt+nr,r {o {Prri

Time:

Action:

All agenda requests must be submitted by NegE on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting'



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

SS1{- Phone #

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the.)fuWa.t1 12 20 Zl.t, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

e^Information: ilr^L

Time:

on:
\

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

fc



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGEI{DA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Mi ttL -Jetnq Phone # 3 Vo b 05 ?q.q 5
request the following item be
the / ?a^ 20 ZZ,

r\&/U
Please girld a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

t 6 A<tr5 To ED t z-71

placed on the agenda for
City Council Meeting:

Information:

Time:

Action:

I
DEC 2Z 2025

By

UEE GE

Al! agenda requests must be submitted by Ngg on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



of-way of streets and all.eys any vehicles, canpers, trailers,
lumbei, fire wood or other obstacles or materials in such a
fashion as to prevent or impair the ability of the Town of
Thonpson FaIIs to properly naintain, develope, and care for
said streets and alleys or to renove snow therefrom.

SECTION 2. PENAITY - Any person, firm or corporation
violating any provi6l6i-6E this ordinance shaI1, uPon convic-
tion theieof, be fined not less than 55.00 nor nore than S100.00
for each offenset ancl a seParale offense sha1l be deemed com-
rnitted on each day during or on which a violation occurs or
conti.nues.

SECTIoN 3. RIGI{T oF REMOVAI - In addition to the
imposition of penartiE;-EE- abo-i6-6Et forth, the ToL,n sharl
have the furlher right, in its discretion, to remove an of-
fending obstruction from ci.ty streets, aLleys and rights-of-
way and to assess the cost of renoval (and any costs relaled
thlreto, such as storage) against the owner of lhe obstruction'

SECTION 4. LIEN - Costs which arise under the foregoing
Section shall be a fien and a charqe uPon the ploPerty removed
or upon the prernises of the olrner thereof which may be located
lrithin the City of Thompson Falls. Whenever a bill for such
charge remains rrnDaid for sixty (60) days after it has been
rendered, the Clerk nay fiLe with the clerk and Recorder for
Sanders County a statement of lien claim. This slatement sha11
contain a 1egal description of the prenises charged, the expenses
and costs incurred, and the date Ehat the obstacle was renoved,
and a notice that the Town claims a lien for this arlount.

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE OBSTRUCTION OF CITY STREETS,
ALLEYS, AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY t PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION
TIIEREOF; PROVIDING A RIGHT IN THE TOWN TO REI'IOVE OBSTRUCTIONS,
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMT,IEDIATELY
UPON ITS PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOW}I OF THOMPSON FALLS:

SECTION 1. OBSTRUCTIONS - It shall be unlawful to
place or to permi! to remaln w]. thin the boundaries and rights-

Notice of such Lien shaLl be nailed t'o the owner of the
premises charged at his or her last known address. Pailure of
the owner to receive the Notice shall not affect the right to
foreclose the I ien.

SECTION 5. FORECLOSURE - Property subject to a lien so
created shaLL be sold and the proceeds of such sale shall be
applied to pay the expenses and charges after deducting costs
of foreclcsure, as in the case of the foreclosure of liens upon
real or personal property under the laws of Montana. Such fore-
closure shall be brought in the name of lhe Town, and the Town
at.torney is hereby authorized and directed to institute such
proceedings in any court having jurisdiction over such matters.

t-

ORDINANCE NO. 1 /



SECTIoN 6. EMERGENCY AllD. EPFECTIVE 9ATg-- An emergency
exists in that the PresenA-IA;TEf,-;Eace- anA saf ety of the citizens
of the Town of ThonPson iilrs aetni"its the immediate passage of
Ini i-'otai""".., and this ordinance shall be in futl force and

"ii..i t.". anil after its passage and apProvar'

ORDINANCE NO.
PAGE -- 2.-

SECTION 7. CONFLICT - Al-l ordinances or Parts o

dinances in conflicE-66iE fth are hereby repealed to th
that they are in conflict'

THIS ORDINAN
Town of ThonPson Fa
Town Council on the

,'. .15-.--e.M.; sa id
Torrn'on the ,'- ''i d

CE oassed and approved by the Council of the
ir":-;;;aJ;, ai'a res,rrar meeting of said

? dav of Decenber, 1977, aL the hour or-
6iETnance approved by the Mayor of the sard

fo
ee

r-
xtent

ay of December, 1977.

YOR

(
ATTEST:

tJ

/
_/



..-.

I

i

\
I
i
I

I
B

I

V

:

*
I

,T
Ill

L-/

\

i

7-:::'

-t

II
hi

\
\

r
!

E

/
\,,r'
I

/
!I -

t

/-._

L

r
{l

--.- t

\ a

\



$ 7-3-l THOMPSON FALLS CODE

CHAPTER 3. OBSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND ALLEYS

Sec. 7-3-I. Obstructions.

It shall be unlawful to place or to permit to remain withirl the boundaries and rights-of-way of streets
and alleys any vehicles, campers, trailers, lumber, firewood or other obstacles or materials in such a
fashion as to prevent or impair the ability of the city to properly maintain, develop and care for said
streets and alleys ol to remove snow therefrom.
(1985 Code 12.02.01)

Sec. 7-3-2. Right of removal.

ln addition to the imposition of penalties, the city shall have the further right, in its discretion, ro
remove an offending obstruction lrom citystreets, alleys and rights-of-way and assess the cost or removal
(and any costs related thereto, such as storage) against the owner of the obstruction.
(1985 Code 12.02.02)

Sec. 7-3.3. Lien.

A. State le t oJ lier r./ar'rrr. Costs which arise under section 7-3-2 of this chapter shall be a lien and a
charge upon the property removed or upon the premises of the owner thereol Whenever a bill for such

charge remains unpaid for 60 days after it has been rendered, the clerk-treasurer may file with the county
clerk and recorder a statement of lien claim. This statement shall contain a legal description of the
premises charged, the expenses and costs incurred and the date that the obstacle was removed, and a

notice that the city claims a lien for this amount.

B. Nolice- Notise of such lien shall be nailed to the owner of the premises charged at his or her last
known address. Failure of the owner to receive the notice shall not affect the right to forcclose the lien.
(1985 Code 12.02.03)

Sec. 7-3-4. Foreclosure.

Property subject to a lien so created shall be sold and the proceeds of such sale shall be applied to pay

the expenses and charges at'ter deducting costs of foreclosure as in the case of the lbreclosure of liens

upon real or personal property under the state law. Such foreclosure shall be brought in the name of the

city and the city attorney is hereby authorized and directed to institute such proceedings in any court
having jurisdiction over such matters.
( 1985 Code 12.02.04)

CD7:8



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

a (J59r{, Phone #

the following item be placed on the agenda for
20?il, City Council Meeting:

req
the \t

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

__*C *n J t^l_r*( =Information:

Time:

Action: Z 4*\ rn
qo €"!"..f C-crun.r-.-0 \dc-^, 3

All agenda requests must be submitted by Ngg on
Wednesday before the Gouncil Meeting.

l,l

b{



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Phone #1

req
the

item be placed on the agenda for
20 '7 Q, City Council Meeting:

/l

Information:

(bst the following
\Lnnur"wt l?-

Time:

Action: SJr- wlthW

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

(rY



c€ e

r
ln 1872, l. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees,
and

this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first obsewed with the planting of more
than a million trees in Nebraska, and

Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

trees can reduce the erosion ofour precious topsoil by wind and
water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air,
produce life-giving oxygen, and provide habiat for wildlife, and

trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes,
fuel for our fires and countless other wood products, and

trees in our city increase prop€rty values, enhance the economic vitality of
business areas, and beautifu our community, and

trees, wherever they are planted, are a source ofjoy and spiritual
renewal.

Now, Therefore, I, Mayor of the City of
do hereby proclaimThompson Falls

May 7,2026 as

Wereas,

Whereas,

Wereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Wereas,

Wereas,

Dated this

@Arbor Duy
In the City op Thompson Falls and I urge all

protect ourcitizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to
trees and woodlands, and

l.'urther, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the well-berng
of tlris and future gexerations

12th day

Mayo, Gussie O'Connor

Gussie O'Connor

Day-

og January 2026



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I Cru anr Phone #

requ the fol ins
the

placed on the agenda for
City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

bil

All agenda requests must be submitted by Ngg on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

1

4Ml



tf 135 57@blackfoot.net

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Craig Erickson < cerickson@greatwesteng.com >

Tuesday, January 5, 2026 4:44 PM

Kelliann Barton (tf|3557@blackfoot.net); Gussie O'Connor (tfallsmayor@blackfoot.net)

Carrie Gardner; Kevin Angland; Craig Erickson

Growth Poliry Update
CDBG-PG_RFF #1 with Supporting Materials.pdf

Craig Erickson
Senror Fundrnq Specialrst

d: (406) 495-6189-
c: (406) 399-0104

250 Helen P Clarke St.
Helena, MT 59601

Kettiann,

The attached fite inctudes att documents associated with the city's request for funds and the c[oseout of
the CDBG ptanning grant it received earty last year to update its growth poticy. Pteasearrangeto have

the foltowing documents signed and returned to me.

. CDBG Requestfor Funds- PDF page 1

. Ptanning Grant Completion Report - PDF page 2

. CDBG Signature Certification Form - PDF page 3

Thank you,

Ptease do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

I
GreatWest

oo@o
Thrs message has been sent to you as offlcial business of Great Wesl Engineenng. This Emarl and any
attachments may be considered confidential. lf you are not lhe intended recipienl. please be advised

thal you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing. or otherwise disclosing lhis
information in any manner lf you have received this communication rn error, please reply to the sender
and then immediately delete rt Thank you for your cooperation

OVED!IryEVE M

1



COMM ERCE

Community Development Block Grant
Request for Fundsfor Planning Grants

SECTION I . CDBG PL RECIPIENT INFORi'ATION

TOTAL A]IIOUNT REOUESTED

$23.727.22.

Montana Department of Commerce I commerce.mt.gov

P.O. Box 200523 | Helena, MT 5962G0523 | Phone: 40G841 -2770lFax: 406-841-2771

Montana 71 1 : dphhs. mt. gov/detd/mtap/traditionalrelayservice

DRAWDOWN NUi'BER

One

CDBG CONTRACT NUMBER

MT.CDBG-PL-24-03

MAKE DEPOsIT PAYABLE TO:
FirS Security Bank
107 Futton Street
Thompson Falb, lvIT 59873

LAST FOT,,R OF ACCOUMT & ABA (ROUTING) NUi'BERS:
XX5684 XXXXXIBT

SECTION II - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CDBG RECIPIENT:

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99
Thomp6on Falls, MT 59873

c
CDBG Grant

Amount
Requested

D

CDBG Grant
Balance Remdning

After This Oraw

A
Amount ot

CDBG Grant

a
CDBG Grant Amount

Erp€nded Prior to
This tlaw

The Thompson Falls Planning Board has finalized the update of the city's 2020 GroMh Policy in collaboration with Great

West Engineering. This update benefted from active participation and feedback from Thompson Falls residents, enriching

the document and shaping the community's future.

To address public confusion, the city changed the term "GroMh Polic/'to "Comprehensive Plan." Statutorily, both terms

are equivalent. A Comprehensive PIan is a guiding document established by state statute (MCA 76-'l$01) that outines
the community's vision for the future. lt guides local decision-making on land use and deYelopment.

SECTION tV - LOCAL APPROVAL - Please also attach closeout form if this is the final draw. Submit draw
requests and supporting documentation to: Jf,ontana Department of Commerce, P.O. Box 200523, Helena
MT 59620.0523.

ENGINEERTNGiPROF SERVICES $25,500.00 $23,727 .22$0 00 $1,772.78

TITLESIGNATUREDAIE]

TITLE

SECTION v - commerce APPRovAL

COUNTERSIGNATUREDATE:

APPROVED BY

TITLE:

DATE:

EXPENDITURES ARE REASOTIABLE;
APPROPRIATE FINANCIAL NUMBERS;
SIGNATURES CORRECTi AND CTNSISTENT
WTH PRECEDING DRAW AND SABHRS.

SECTION lll - PROJECT STATUS -Please provide a briet description of what has been accomplished.



COMM ERCE

Community Development Block Grant
Planning Grant Completion Report

Plannlng completion reports must be suhnittod for approval by the f,lontana Departnent of Commerce tflithin 60
days of completion of the pmjsct

Montana Department of Commerce I commerce.mt.gov
P.O. Box 200523 | Helena, MT 5962G.0523 | Phone: 40&84'l -2770 | Fax:. 4O6-U1-2771

Montana 71 '1 : dphhs. mt. gov/detd/mtap/traditionalrelayservice

A. GRANTEE

B- PRIiIARY CONTACT

City of Thompson Falls

Gussie O'Connor

tFallsmayor@blacKool. net(406) 827-3557C PHONE AND EMAIL

Sanders, Thompson Falls, 59873O, COUN]Y, CITY, ZP CODE

#ilitT-cDBG-PL-2+03E OOC CONTRACT NUMBER

Growth Poliry UpdateF, PLANNING PROJECT

CITY. STATECONTRACTOR NAME

Helena, MTGreat West EngineeringG. NAME ANO LOCATION ofallpftn.ry
contactoB, .ubcont .cloE, and sub-

r.cipiort €ntlti63 dc.crlbod in Socton 6

SCOPE OF IYORX or CONTRACT.

The growth policy update / comprehensive plan is complete
H. CTNRENT STATUS OF PLANITIilc

PROJECf

December 8, 2025I, PROJECT COMPLETION OATE

$31,636.30
J CT]MULATIVE COSTS INCURREO OVER
TIFE OF PROJECT

$1,772.78K, GRANT FUNOS REMAINING (IF ANY)

The Thompson Falls Planning Board completed the project in less than one
year and lhe city councal unanimously adopted the plan on December 8, 2025L- PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

The city and planning board are excited to utilize the plan to accomplish lhe
goals and objectives highlighted on pages six to nine. Currenty, the city is
focused on other piorities and is not seeking CDBG proiect grant funds.

M. STEPS th. Grantoe will pursue as a r6u[
otlhir pl.n.i.g p.oiet. Pleas€ indicde

wlr.lh.r th. Gdntcc intcn& io appt for

COBG pmioct grant funds.

SIGT'IATURE:

TITLE

DATE

N, ANY AOOITIONAL COUi'ENTS

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information provided on thB form b true and correct.



1

COMM ERCE

Community Development Block Grant
Signature Certification

This is to certify the following officials are authorized to sign requests for payment of
Community Development Block Grant Program funds for City of Thompson Falls

2025 CDBG planning grant:

SInature Ifle

Gussie Oconnor Mayor

Typed narne TrUe

2.

Sbnature Ifle

Keniann Barton Clerk

Typed nanre Trte

3.

Sigrnture Trte

Typed name Trfle

It is understood that any two of the above signatories must sign each request for
payment submitted. I hereby certify that I have witnessed the signing of the above-

named signatures.

SQnafure of wihess Date

Typed narne and lifle of wifrcss

Montana Department of Commerce I commerce.mt.gov
P.O. Box 200533 | Helena, MT 5962G0533 | Phone: 40&841-2700 | Fax: 4C68/.1-2701

Montana 71 1 : dphhs. mt.gov/detd/mtap/traditionalrelayservice



STATE OF MONIAI{A)

) SS.

County of

This instrument was acknowledged before me on by

(NOTARY SEAL) Printed Name

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR STATE OF MONTANA

Residing at

My Commission expires

( 1) Suggested signatories include the chief elected official (Mayor/Commission Chair/City Clerk/Treasurer).

At least three ofiicials should sign; and il is acceptable to have more to assure that at least two signatories

will be available to sign requests for CDBG funds.

Montana Depa(ment of Commerce I commerce.mt.gov

P.O. Box 200533 | Helena, MT 5962G0533 | Phone: 40&841 -27Q0lFax:4@-U1-2701
Montana 71 

,l: dphhs mt.gov/detd/mtap/traditionalrelayservice



ovED!

GreatWest

City of Thompson Falls

P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873
Prcl.ed 1-21204 Thompson Falls on'call 202'l

Professional Services from November 9, 2025 through December 13, 2025

Coffesponded with the planning committee and the public on final edits to the draft, facilitated the public hearing

for the planning board, particiapted in the city council adoption meeting, and provided the city with final hard

copies of the GroMh Policy.

Task Order No. 9 - Update of the Growth Policy

Update of the Grounh Policy

Professional Fees

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

!5O lt 16 P cbrL Sr.

Pll@: (,m6) ,+a9-85!7

lnvoice number
Date

38467
12t18t2025

Planner I

Project Coordinator

GIS Specialist

Clerical Support

Reimbursables

Postage

14.25

2.25

0.50

0.75

140.00

1't5.00

'134.00

85.00

2,555.00

258.75

67.00

63.75

Units Rate
Billed

Amount

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. 9 - Update of the Growth Policl subtolal

Contract
Amount

Prior
Billed

16.67

2,961.17

2.961.17

lnvoice Summary

Descriplion

Total
Billed

Cunent
Billed

68.07 TASK ORDER NO, 9 . UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY

68,1-07 UPOATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY 34.000.00 28,675.'13 31,636.30 2,961.17

Total 34,000.00 28,675.13 31,636.30 2,961.17

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoice Date Outstandi Cu rrent Over 30 Over 60 Over90 Ove|I20
a, 3,645.703,645.70

2.961.17 2,961.17

38133

38467

111',t4t2025

12t1At2025

Total 6,606.87 2,961.17 3, 5.70 0.00 0.00 0.00

WE'VE

lnvoice total 2,961.17



City of Thompson Falls

Project l-2l2lx Thompson Falls On4all202l
lnvd@ numb€r

Date

38467

12t1WO25

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnvohes thal are past4ue will incur interest charyes. Thank you.

Secure online paymenl processing for this invoice via ACH or credit catd is available at htlpslutww.bi andpay.com/go/greatwesteng



2501 Eelt Vi6w Drive
Helena, MT 59601

City of Thompson Falls

P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873
P@iecl 1-21201 Thompaon Falls On-Call 2021

Prolessional Services from Seplember 2'1, 2025 through Octobe|l8, 2025

Completed updates to the draft of the GroMh Policy and attended the Planning Comittee meeting in person

where we identilied additional final edits. Open House Materials were also created for the October 29th Open
House.

lnvoice number

Date

37929
10t24t2025

Task OrdGr No. 9 - Updatc of the Growth Policy

Update of the Growth Policy

Professional Fees

Planner I

Project Coordinator

GIS Specialist

Reimbursables

Miles

Supplies

19_25

1.00

3.00

140.00

'l't5.00

134.00

2,695.00

115.00

402.00

Billed
Amount

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Units Rate

266.00

1.00

0.85

49.093

226.',10

49.09

148.49

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. 9 - Update of the Growth Policy subtotal

Contracl
Amount

Prior
Billed

3,635.68

3,635.68

lnvoice total 3,635.68

lnvoice Summary

Description
Total

Billed
Current

Billed

68-07 TASK ORDER NO. 9 - UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY

68.1.07 UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY 34,000.00 21,393.75 25,029.43 3,635.68

Total 34,000.00 21,393.75 25,029.43 3,635.68

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDate Outstanding Cu nent Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

36973 o72sr2}25@
3,63s.68 s,o3s.oe ?/(D t tuln 126

2,235.25

10t24t2025 037929

Total 0.00 0.00 2.235.25 0.00

GreatWest phone; (406)44s€627

5,870.93 3,635.68



Cily of Thompson Falls

Proiecl 1-2l2lN ThomFon F lls On-C.ll202l
lnvai@ number

Dat€

37929

10n412025

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnvoices that are past4ue will incur interest charyes. Thank you.

Secure onlino payment processiog for this invoice via ACH or credit catd is available at hftps!/vtww.bi andpay.com/go/greatwesteng



2501 Belt Viow Drivo
Helena, MT 5960'l

GrgatWest phone: (4oo) 44e.8627

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Professional Services from May 18, 2025 through June21,2025

lnvoice number
Date

Prcjed 1-21201 Thompson Falls on-Call 2021

Task Order No. I - Update of the Growth Policy

Update of the Growth Policy

Professional Fees

Senior Planner

lnvoice Summary

Task Order No. I - Update of the Growth Policy subtotal

29.75 182.00 5,4',14.50

5.414.50

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Description
Contract
Amount

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

6847 TASK ORDER NO. 9 - UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY

68,1-07 UPDATE OF THE GROWIH POLICY 34,000.00 0.00 5,414.50 5,414.50

Total 34,000.00 0.00 5,414.50 5,414.50

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDate Outstandinq Cunent Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

36579 5.414.50 5,414.5006t30t2025

Total 5,414.50 5,414.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

?i'D dl,;;lrrru tlwPb
Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnvoices that are past4ue will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for this invoice via ACH or credil card is available at httpst/trww.billandpay.con/ga/greatwesteng

36579
06/30/2025

lnvoice total 5,414.50



2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GreatWest phon€: (ilo6) ir,rs{oz7

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873
Prcjed 1-21204 Thompson Falls on-Call 2021

lnvoice number

Date
37522
09t2512025

Planner I

Senior Planner

GIS Specialist

Certified Grant Writer 2

33.00

30.00

27 .00

0.25

'140.00

'182.00

134.00

184.00

4,620.00

5,460.00

3,618.00

46.00

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Phase subtotal

Task OrdeI No. 9 - Update of the GroMh Policy subtotal

13.7 44.00

13.7 44.00

lnvoice Summary

Description
Prior

Billed
Total

Billed
Cu rrent

Billed

68-07 TASK OROER NO. 9. UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY

68.1.07 UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY 34,000.00 7,649.75 21,393.75 13,744.00

Total 34,000.00 7,649.75 21,393.75 13,744.00

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoice Date Outstand Current Over 30 Over 60

a 2,235.2507125t2025

09125t2025

Total

2,235.25

13,744.00 '13.744.OO ?mo+/tt rtq
15,979.25 13,744.00 0.00 2.235.25

Pa@ents are due within 30 days of lhe invoice date. lnvoices lhal are past4ue will incur interest chatges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for lhis invoice via ACH or credit card is available at hftps://www.billandpay.com/go/grealwesteng

0.00 0.00

Professional Services from August 17, 2025 through Septembet 20,2025

Edits to the draft of the Growth Policy, map edits, survey creation and input of survye data.

Task Order No. 9 - Update of the GrotYth Policy

Update of the GrotYth Policy

Professional Fees

Contract
Amount

lnvoicetotal 13,7,11.00

36973

37522

Over 90 Over 120



2501 Bolt View Oriv6
Helena, MT 59601

GrgatWest phone: (,roo).r,re{627

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873
Projecl 1-21204 Thompson Falls On-Call 2021

Prolessional Services from June 22,2O2S lhrough July 19,2025

Working on the community survey: marketing poster, hardcopy survey and online version, working on socio-
economic data update, and working on the drafl groMh policy.

lnvoic€ number
Date

36973
07 t25t2025

Task Order No. 9 - Update of the Growth Policy

Update of the Growth Policy

Professional Fees

Planner I

Project Coordinator

Senior Planner

Engineer 6

Project Administrator

lnvoice Summary

7.00

1.00

5.75

0.25

o.25

140.00

'115.00

182.00

223.OO

152.OO

980.00

115.00

't,046.50

55.75

38.00

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. 9 - Update ol lhe GroMh Policy subtotal

2.235.25

2,235.25

Description
Contract
Amount

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

68-07 TASK ORDER NO. 9 - UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY

68,1-07 UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY 34,000.00 5,414.50 7,649.75 2,235.25

Total 34,000.00 5,4'14.50 7,649.75 2,235.25

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoice Date Outstandi

36579

36973

06130t2025

o7125t2025

Total

5,414.50

2,235.25

5,414.50

2,235.25

7,649.75 7,649.75

Current Over 30 Over 60

an Pn
Over 90 Over 120

0.00

(\
0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days of lhe invoice dale. lnvohes that are past4ue will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online paymenl processing for this invoice via ACH or credit cad is available at hftpsl/ytww.bi andpay.com/go/greatwesteng

3'

lnvoice total 2,235-25

0.00



WE'VE oVED

GreatWest
zso H.l.n P cl,t St-

Pllorc: (,(r) ,1,19-8627

lnvoice number
Date

38133

11t1412025

Prcied 1-21201 Thompson Falls On-Call 202'l

Professional Services from October 19, 2025 through November 08, 2025

Continued to edit the draft growth policy based on comments from the Mayor, provided the City with marketing

materials for the open house, facilitated the open house and provided a summary ol the public feedback.

City ot Thompson Falls

P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Task Order No. 9 - Update ol the Growth Policy

update of the Growth Policy

Professional Fees

Planner I

Project Coordinator

GIS Specialist

Certified Grant Writer 2

Reimbursables

Miles

Supplies

Per Di€m

Hours
Billed

Amount

19.25

0.50

2.00

0.25

140.00

1'15.00

134.00

'184.00

2,695.00

57.50

268.00

46.00

Units Rate
Billed

Amount

534.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.85

73.601

20.90

30.80

453.90

73.60

20.90

30.80

lnvoice Summary

Description

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. I - Update of the Growth Policy subtotal

Contract
Amount

Prior
Billed

3,645.70

3,645.70

lnvoice total 3,645.70

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

68-07 TASK ORDER NO. 9 - UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY

68,1-07 UPDATE OF THE GROWTH POLICY 34,000.00 25,029.43 28,675.13 3,64s.70

Total 34,000.00 25,029.43 28,675.13 3,645.70

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDate Outstanding Cunent Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

36973

37929

38133

07t25t2025

10t24D025

't111412025

Total 9,516.63 7,281.38 0.00 0.00 2,235.25

..u*.uqjN
3.645.70 \

2,235.25

3,635.68

3,645.70

2,235.25

Rate

0.00



City of Thompson Fails

Projecl l-21204 ThomFon Fall3 On4.ll202l
lnvci@ numbor

Dats
38133

11t14nO25

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnvobes that are past4ue will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for lhis invoice via ACH or credit card is available at httpsl/\ ww-billandpay.com/go/greatwesleng



UNIFORI\4 INVOICE TRACKING SPREADSHEET FOR: City of Thompson Falls

Thom Falls Growth

Total Amount ofEstimrta
Numbgr

livoic6 Datg or
Time Period

Covor6d
Numb€r

U

Date Paid FunalinO Source, Amount Expended,

35579

36973

37522
37929
38133

8$7

0680125

07125t25

@t25t25
10a4t25
11tI4t?5
12t1aD5

TOTALS

5,414.50

2,235.25

13,744.@

3,635.68

3,645.70

2. 1.17

'13/a4.67

3,635.58

3,&15.70

2,961.17

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

I
$

$

$

$

$

CDBG Clty

5,414 50 1$
2$
3

Bud8eted Amount S 2s,soo.m S 8,500.@ S 34,0m,m

Balance of Funds 5 1,772.7A S 590.92 S 2,363.70

Tobl funount
P.ld TlisVendo/s Name

$ 5.414.50

$ 2.235.25

$ 13,744.m

$ 3.63s.68

$ 3,&15.70

$ 2.961.17

$ 31.636.30$ 23,727 .22 $ 7,909.08 $$ 31,636.30

-TO9-

-TO9-

of Growth

-TO9-


